
 

 

CITY OF RAPID CITY 
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TO:   Legal and Finance Committee and City Council 
 
FROM:  Brandon Quiett, PE 
 
DATE:  March 3, 2015 
 
RE: Staff Recommendation for Requested Abatement of Stormwater Drainage Utility Fee  
 By David S Lamb for Tax ID 62325 and 64181. 
 
Address of Requested Abatement: Undeveloped agricultural property south of Hwy 44 on the west 

side of Reservoir Rd. 
 
 
Stormwater Drainage Utility Fee assessed  
 

Tax ID Acres Stormwater Drainage Utility Fee 
62325 179.03 $779.85 
64181 160.00 $696.96 

 Total $1,476.81 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The above listed properties were officially de-annexed from Rapid City on November 7, 2014. The official 
date of de-annexation occurred after the finalization of the Stormwater Drainage Utility special 
assessments. Once Pennington County has applied the special assessments, adjustments can only be 
made through the abatement process. The properties will not be within Rapid City limits during 
assessment year 2015, and therefore are not applicable to ordinance 5965 which established the 
Stormwater Drainage Utility fee.  
 
Recommend Approval 
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